

### Amendments to B-R4: “United in diversity”, but for real this time

No	Lines	Tabled by (no support)	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS decision	Pre-CAS proposal
1	AM-1-45	EGP Committee		<b>New title:</b> For an Anti-racist European Union	CAS accepted as amended	<b>Proposal for compromise wording</b> (FYEG & EGP Committee):  "For an anti-racist Europe"
2	AM-4-1	EGP Committee	continent's struggle with its colonial and racist legacy and how European society still fails to address these issues. EU Member States, like Hungary, the Netherlands, Germany and France, are reinstating border checks and straying away	<b>Insert from line 3 to 5:</b>  continent's struggle with its colonial and racist legacy and how European society still fails to address these issues. <a href="#">Far-right governments in the EU, such as Italy and Hungary, continue to foster narratives of hate and xenophobia, including through the proposal of migration policies clearly at odds with human rights and EU law, such as the recent deal between Italy and Albania. Furthermore,</a> EU Member States, like Hungary, the Netherlands, Germany and France, are reinstating border checks and straying away	CAS accepted as amended	<b>Proposal for compromise wording</b> (FYEG & EGP Committee):  Insert after line 15 (start of the second paragraph):  "Far-right governments in <b>Europe</b> continue to foster narratives of hate and xenophobia, including through the proposal of migration policies clearly at odds with human rights and EU law." The United Kingdom..
3	AM-9-8	EGP Committee	threat to free movement but increases racial profiling and discrimination in the EU bloc. As noted by PICUM, research in 2021 from the EU Fundamental Rights Agency showed that people from an ethnic minority are disproportionately	<b>From line 8 to 10:</b>  threat to free movement but increases racial profiling and discrimination in the EU bloc. As noted by PICUM, research in 2024 <sup>3</sup> from the EU Fundamental Rights Agency showed that people from an ethnic minority are disproportionately	CAS accepted	Propose to accept (FYEG)
4	AM-23-1	EGP Committee	cases of torture and abuse by police being recorded by human rights organisations.	<b>Insert from line 22 to 23:</b>  cases of torture and abuse by police being recorded by human rights organisations. <a href="#">Italy set up detention centres for asylum seekers in Albania, for a total cost of about 1 billion EUR of taxpayers' money over five years, announcing the plan to deport men rescued at sea to Albania. The competent judges ruled that such summary deportations and detentions are not in line with international and EU law. Since their ruling, these judges are now facing unacceptable attacks by the far-right government, a smear campaign supported directly by Elon Musk, and death threats. [See the case of Silvia Albano, one of the six judges of the immigration section of the Rome court who on 18 October did not validate the detention of asylum seekers]</a>	CAS accepted as amended	<b>Proposal for compromise wording</b> (FYEG, EGP Committee, Europa Verde)  Insert after line 16:  <i>The United Kingdom (until mid-2024), Italy and the Netherlands set up mechanisms to outsource the detention of refugees to third countries (respectively Rwanda, Albania and Uganda), all with questionable safety records and possible human rights violations, exposing people to further life-threatening abuse. Italy's set up of migration detention centres for people rescued at sea to Albania has been invalidated by courts, citing violations of international and EU law. As a consequence, these judges have come under immense abuse and attacks, including death threats, from the right-wing government and other right-wing personalities and groups.</i>

5	AM-24-1	Esquerra Verda	Such policies are a result of the lack of representation of racialised and ethnic-minoritised people in positions of political decision-making, while they continue to suffer from the unequal consequences of economic policies and heightened abuse, motivated by racial hate, both online and in real life. Civic	<b>From line 24 to 27:</b>  Such policies are a result of <del>the lack of representation of racialised and ethnic-minoritised people in positions of political decision-making, while they continue</del> <a href="#">a racist system which systematically oppresses, discriminates, disregards, and overlooks ethnic minorities and racialised people, excludes them from political representation and policymaking, and forces them</a> to suffer from the unequal consequences of economic policies and heightened abuse, motivated by racial hate, both online and in real life. Civic	Vote (prevent vs exclude)	<b>Proposal for compromise wording (EELV)</b>  <i>Such policies are a result of <b>systemic racism</b> which oppresses, discriminates, disregards, and overlooks ethnic minorities and racialised people, <b>prevent / exclude</b> them from <b>fair</b> political representation and <b>participating in</b> policymaking, and forces them to suffer from the unequal consequences of economic policies and heightened abuse, motivated by racial hate, both online and in real life.</i>
6	AM-42-1	EGP Committee	have pushed a mandate for the Anti-Discrimination Directive to be unblocked by the Council. This successfully incorporated countering racism and discrimination by law enforcement and AI in recent legislation, including the	<b>From line 41 to 43:</b>  have pushed a mandate for the Anti-Discrimination Directive to be unblocked by the Council. <del>This</del> <a href="#">They</a> successfully incorporated countering racism and discrimination by law enforcement and AI in recent legislation, including the	CAS accepted	Propose to accept (FYEG)
7	AM-43-1	EGP Committee	unblocked by the Council. This successfully incorporated countering racism and discrimination by law enforcement and AI in recent legislation, including the revision of the Framework Decision on combating certain forms and expressions of racism and xenophobia by means of criminal law, and successfully adopted various resolutions on anti-racism and intersectional discrimination.	<b>Delete from line 42 to 46:</b>  unblocked by the Council. This successfully incorporated countering racism and discrimination by law enforcement and AI in recent legislation, <del>including the revision of the Framework Decision on combating certain forms and expressions of racism and xenophobia by means of criminal law,</del> and successfully adopted various resolutions on anti-racism and intersectional discrimination.	CAS accepted	Propose to accept (FYEG)
8	AM-57-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	including those highlighted above, without forgetting the re-establishment and work of the Anti-Racism and Diversity Intergroup; renewal of the ARAP and ensuring its proper implementation; the election of the second von der Leyen Commission and ensuring its accountability; the intensification of AI and	<b>From line 56 to 59:</b>  including those highlighted above, without forgetting the re-establishment and work of the Anti-Racism and Diversity Intergroup; renewal of the <del>ARAP and</del> <a href="#">EU Anti-Racism Action Plan</a> by ensuring <del>its</del> <a href="#">the participatory development and implementation of national action plans against racism and discrimination equipped with adequate financial resources</a> proper implementation; the election of the second von der Leyen Commission and ensuring its accountability; the intensification of AI and	CAS accepted	Propose to accept
9	AM-61-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	evaluation of the AI Act; and the intensification of the climate crisis and thus the exacerbation of climate racism and the rise of climate refugees.	<b>Insert from line 60 to 61:</b>  evaluation of the AI Act; and the intensification of the climate crisis and thus the exacerbation of climate racism, <a href="#">the disproportionate effect of the climate crisis in low income countries</a> and the rise of climate refugees.	CAS accepted as amended	Proposal for compromise wording:  Global South countries instead of low-income countries

10	AM-86-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	further entrench Fortress Europe and Frontex. Instead, we advocate for welcoming and humanitarian alternatives that prioritise the rights of migrants and refugees enshrined in international law.	<b>From line 85 to 87:</b>  further entrench Fortress Europe and Frontex. Instead, we advocate for <a href="#">welcoming a human rights-based approach</a> and humanitarian alternatives that prioritise the rights of migrants and refugees enshrined in international law.	CAS accepted	Propose to accept (FYEG)
11	AM-97-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	diversity and inclusion resolution. This means acknowledging that countries and people in the Global South who contribute the least to the climate crisis are those most affected by its consequences and have their resources taken away by the Global North in the pursuit of innovation and climate adaptation, thereby increasing their risk of suffering under the	<b>From line 96 to 100:</b>  diversity and inclusion resolution. This means acknowledging that countries and people in <del>the Global South</del> <a href="#">low- to middle-income countries</a> who contribute the least to the climate crisis are those most affected by its consequences and have their resources taken away by <del>the Global North</del> <a href="#">high-income countries</a> in the pursuit of innovation and climate adaptation, thereby increasing their risk of suffering under the	Withdrawn - with annotation added (pre-CAS proposal)	<b>Proposal to keep the original wording and include an annotation to explain the text (FYEG)</b>  <i>The term Global North and Global South doesn't refer to the geographical locations of countries nor does it mean that all the countries under this umbrella term have the same histories. However, we strongly believe in using the word Global North and Global South instead of terms that look solely at income based on GDP as it doesn't reflect the unequal power dynamic between former colonies and countries who have benefited from colonisation in various ways (economic and social). These systems have and in some case still extract from countries who were colonised. It also highlights that despite decolonisation, the coloniality of these systems remains in various facets and in how different countries interact with one another. We also recognise that there are other terms we can use like the 'global majority' that tries to reflect what was explained above. We refer ourselves to the Oxfam Inclusive language guide as well as the Group of 77 or G77 in the UN who use the term Global North/Global South.</i>
12	AM-101-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	climate adaptation, thereby increasing their risk of suffering under the climate crisis. Within Europe, we acknowledge that racialised and ethnic-minoritised communities are often disproportionately subjected to the	<b>Insert from line 100 to 102:</b>  climate adaptation, thereby increasing their risk of suffering under the climate crisis. <a href="#">Therefore we also advocate for the further development and funding of the "Fund for Responding to Loss and Damage"</a> . Within Europe, we acknowledge that racialised and ethnic-minoritised communities are often disproportionately subjected to the	CAS accepted	Propose to accept (FYEG)
13	AM-107-1	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	former colonies and current dominions and territories in the pursuit of transitional and reparatory justice. This includes but is not limited to reparations in the form of formal apologies, debt cancellation, monetary	<b>From line 106 to 108:</b>  former colonies and current dominions and territories in the pursuit of transitional and reparatory justice. <del>This includes</del> <a href="#">For example this can include</a> but is not limited to reparations in the form of formal apologies, debt cancellation, monetary	CAS accepted as amended  <i>"For example, this includes.."</i>	Propose to discuss

14	AM-123-3	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	<b>Condemn the acts and enabling of corporate media in perpetuating and encouraging racial and sexual abuse against racialised and ethnic-minoritised communities</b> through the dehumanisation and demonisation of such minoritised communities and individuals therefrom. We advocate for the establishment of European-wide obligations and standards on media companies regarding non-discriminatory, equitable, and correct representations of minoritised communities.	<b>From line 123 to 129:</b>  <del>Condemn the acts and enabling of corporate media in perpetuating and encouraging racial and sexual abuse against racialised and ethnic-minoritised communities through the dehumanisation and demonisation of such minoritised communities and individuals therefrom. We advocate for the establishment of European-wide obligations and standards on media companies regarding non-discriminatory, equitable, and correct representations of minoritised communities.</del> <a href="#">media corporations that contribute to perpetuating and encouraging racial and sexual abuse against racialised and ethnic-minoritised communities particularly through the dehumanisation and demonisation of such minoritised communities and individuals therefrom.</a>	CAS accepted as amended	<b>Proposal for compromise wording</b> (Bündnis90/Die Grünen, FYEG)  <i>Condemn the acts and enabling of media corporations that contribute to perpetuating and encouraging racial and sexual abuse against racialised and ethnic-minoritised communities particularly through the dehumanisation and demonisation of such minoritised communities and individuals therefrom. We are committed to freedom of the press as a fundamental democratic principle, but emphasise that this freedom has its limits where discrimination and incitement against ethnic-minoritised communities is promoted. We advocate for the European wide establishment of standards regarding the representation of minoritised communities.</i>
15	AM-144-1	Groen	Parliament, echoing the aforementioned diversity and inclusion resolution.	<b>Insert after line 144:</b>  <a href="#">Take on these measures using an intersectional approach.</a>	CAS accepted	Propose to accept (FYEG)
16	AM-144-2	SMS – Zeleni Evrope	Parliament, echoing the aforementioned diversity and inclusion resolution.	<b>Insert after line 144:</b>  <a href="#">Improve internal democratic processes within the EGP itself, our transparency, and, above all, honesty, because otherwise, we will not be able to sovereignly challenge authoritarian leaders as long as our internal processes are similar to the processes against political opponents, independent journalists, NGOs and others in countries where we accuse leaders of authoritarianism.</a>	<b>Vote</b>	Propose to discuss